CITY OF LaVonne Grifﬁn-Valahde, City Auditor
1221 SW 4" Ave, Room 140
PORTLAND, OREGON Portland, Oregon 97204-1987

Phone: (503) 823-4078 Fax: (503) 823-
OFFICE OF THE CITY AUDITOR one: (503) ax: (503) 823-4571

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Sam Adams
Commissioner Nick Fish
Commissioner Amanda Fritz
Commissioner Randy Leonard
Commissioner Dan Saltzman

From: LaVonne Griffin-Valade, City Auditor % % M

Date: March 23, 2010
Subject: Nominee for Appointment to the Citizen Review Committee

| am pleased to present the name of a community member as a nominee for appointment to
the Citizen Review Committee (CRC), the advisory body to the Auditor’s Independent Police
Review Division (IPR). A copy of the nominee’s application is enclosed for your review.

BIOGRAPHY OF NEW CRC MEMBER NOMINEE
Lindsey Detweiler (nominated to fill current vacancy)

Lindsey Detweiler was born and raised in Oregon. She studied creative
writing at San Francisco State University and returned to Portland in
2005 to study law at Lewis and Clark Law School. She currently lives in
Northeast Portland and works as a Deputy Public Defender in Salem,
Oregon. In addition to spending lots of time outdoors, Ms. Detweiler is a
precinct committee person for the Multnomah County Democrats, an
active member of the Oregon Criminal Defense Lawyers Association, and
a member of the National Lawyers Guild.

This volunteer was selected by a committee that included one past and two current (but not
re-applying) members of CRC, two representatives from the community, and IPR Director

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this CRC nominee.





